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Procurement procedure: EMSA/NEG/12/2024 

 

Questions and Answers 
 

Number Question Date and time Reply 
Date of 

publication 

1 Will it be ensured that if a 

company gets awarded and 

participates in this feasibility 

study, it will not be blocked from 

tendering for the implementation 

of this part and other parts for 

the EMSWe and/or national parts 

of realization MWS in Europe?  

 

 

01/07/2024 

12:56 

Portuguese Time 

We confirm that being 

awarded the contract 

subject to this invitation to 

tender will not result in 

being blocked from any 

tendering for the 

implementation of any 

part of the EMSWe or of 

the Maritime National 

Single Windows in the EU. 

 

04/07/2024 

2  
Regarding paragraph 14.5.1 of the 

tender specifications, which 

requires team members to have 

B2 level or higher proficiency in 

English, could you please specify 

which English language 

proficiency certificates are 

recognized to meet this 

requirement? 

 

09/07/2024 

12:02 

Portuguese time 

Paragraph 14.5.2 of the 

tender specifications 

indicates that in relation to 

the language prerequisite, 

the offer shall contain the 

language certificates of the 

proposed resources or 

explicit references in their 

CVs to the past relevant 

experience as referenced 

in paragraph 14.5.1. There 

is no specific list of 

recognized language 

certificates. 

 

10/07/2024 

3 Could you please confirm that 
Evidence of Declaration of 
Honour does not have to be 
submitted within the Offer, but 
only upon request by the 

09/07/2024 

12:02 

Portuguese time 

Only the declaration of 

honour is required to be 

submitted at the time of the 

offer. 

The declaration on honour 

must be provided for the 

10/07/2024 
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Contracting Authority, during the 
tender process? In the event of a 
negative answer, please confirm 
whether it will also be necessary 
to submit Evidence of Declaration 
of Honour for “identified 
subcontractor”. 
 

tenderer, other members in 

case of a joint tender and 

all sub-contractors 

4 With regards to the above EMSA 

Tender, please find attached our 

request for an extension to the 

submission deadline. 

 

10/07/2024 Your question is received and 
under consideration for a 
formal answer. 

15/07/2024 

 

Requests for additional information regarding this procurement procedure shall be sent by e-mail to the 

following address neg122024@emsa.europa.eu. 

Requests for additional information received less than six working days before the closing date for submission 

of tenders may not be processed. 

The deadline for submission of the tenders is 18/07/2024. 

The responsibility for monitoring the Agency’s website for replies to queries and/or further information remains 

with potential tenderers. 


